Page 1 of 1

Ben Holmes - Planning Proposal for Resource Recovery Facility Woy Woy Road Woy Woy
Bay

From: Bruce Ronan <Bruce.Ronan@ gosford.nsw.gov.au>

To: Ben Holmes <Ben.Holmes @planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 11/07/2012 9:28 AM

Subject: Planning Proposal for Resource Recovery Facility Woy Woy Road Woy Woy Bay

Ben
As discussed, this email is to confirm that on 28 June 2012, Lot 7049 DP 1030417 was subdivided into Lots 1,
2,3 DP 1176071. Lot 3 DP 1176071 is generally 10m wide and follows the alignment of the access road to

the subject site and National Park beyond.

Therefore the relevant part of the lot description for the Planning Proposal - Resource Recovery Facility
should be altered from “part of Lot 7049 DP 1030417” to “Lot 3 DP 1176071".

Regards

Bruce Ronan

Senior Landuse Planner | Integrated Planning
“’ Gosford City Council
"o www.gosford.nsw.gov.au
=5
W’D PO Box 21 Gosford NSW 2250
(S vres censr  Phone: (02) 4325 8176
' Fax: (02) 4323 2528
bruce.ronan@gosford.nsw.gov.au

The information contained in this email may be confidential.

You should only disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise the information if
you are authorised to do so. Gosford City Council does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the
communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

Gosford City Council complies with the Privacy and
Personal Information Protection Act (1998). See Council's Privacy Statement
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